

Subject: Seeking Advertising Solicitation Email

From: James Koskela <[REDACTED]@hollyvillage.org>

Date: 4/19/2026, 11:01 PM

To: Holly DDA Executive Director [REDACTED]@hollyvillage.org>

CC: Timothy Price [REDACTED]@hollyvillage.org>

Good Evening Mr. Stephison,

I think this is the last item I have for a while. Thanks for hanging in there and supporting transparency.

At the November 11, 2025 DDA board meeting there was discussion regarding an email that was sent from Village DDA systems that apparently utilized DDA resources, per board comments.

Can you please send me the solicitation discussed at the meeting that was sent and the original email from Chairwoman Stouffer to the Interim DDA Director where the request/instruction was made?

Thank you for your continued support,

Jim Koskela

Get [Outlook for Android](#)